
August 2 1, 1997 

Commander 
Atlantic Division 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
15 10 Gilbert Street (Building N-26) 
Norfolk, Virginia 23 5 1 l-2699 

Attn: Ms. Katherine Landman 
Code 18232 

Re: Contract N62470-89-D-4814 
Navy CLEAN, District III 
Contract Task Order (CTO) 037 1 
Final Solid Waste Management Unit (SWMU) 
Confirmatory Sampling Project Plans 
MCB Camp Lejeune, North Carolina 

Dear Ms. Landman: 

Baker Environmental, Inc. 
Airport Office Park, Building 3 
420 Rouser Road 
Coraopolis, Pennsylvania 15108 

(412) 269-6000 
FAX (412) 269-2002 

Baker Environmental, Inc. (Baker) is pleased to submit three sets of the revised pages for the Final Solid 
Waste Management Unit (SWMU) Confirmatory Sampling Project Plans for MCB, Camp Lejeune, North 
Carolina. The revisions are based on the comments received from the NC DEHNR and from subsequent 
conference calls. Instructions for inserting the revised pages have also been enclosed. 

Two sets of revised pages have been submitted to Mr. Neal Paul at MCB, Camp Lejeune. Per Mr. Mick 
Senus’s request, additional sets of pages have been distributed as follows: one set to Ms. Gena Townsend 
(USEPA); one set to Mr. David Lown (NC DEHNR); and one set to Mr. James Carter (NC DEHNR). 

If you have any questions regarding this correspondence, please contact Mr. Matthew Bartman at (4 12)269- 
2053 or me at (412) 269-2023. 

Sincerely, 

BAKER ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 

Tammi Halapin, P.E. 
Project Manager 

TAWlq 

cc: Mr. Neal Paul, IR Program Director (w/2 copies) 
Mr. Mick Senus, MCB CLEJ (w/o attachments) 
Ms. Beth Collier, Code 02115 (w/o attachments) 
Ms. Lee Anne Rapp, Code 183 12 (w/o attachments) 


